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September 18, 2020 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 
 
 RFP NO.:0412     RECEIPT DATE: OCTOBER 9, 2020 
 
 
 For: TO PROVIDE FOOD TO INSECURE INDIVIDUALS AFFECTED BY COVID-19 
 WITH NUTRITIOUS MEALS, WHILE ALSO PROVIDING ECONOMIC STIMULUS 
 TO COMMERCIAL KITCHENS, COMMUNITY RESTAURANTS AND THEIR  

EMPLYOEES IN ORDER THAT THEY MAY SUSTAIN THEIR OWN OPERATIONS. 
          

     CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

 QUESTIONS:  
1. Are meals required to be delivered hot, or can we recommend cold delivery based on best practices?  

Answer: Hot meals are the requirement for this program. 
 

2. Are meals required to be delivered daily, or can multiple days-worth of meals be delivered at one time? 
Answer: Meals are to be delivered on a daily basis. 
 

3. Can the contractor be reimbursed for meals not delivered due to customer/data error or customers being 
unavailable to receive their meals?  
Answer: Contractors will be reimbursed on a per-meal-delivered-basis according to the information 
provided by Jefferson Parish. Should an authorized and scheduled delivery not be able to be 
received, then documentation must be provided as to why reimbursement is needed. 
 

4. Are meals required to be delivered to a person, or can meals be delivered to doorsteps? 
Answer: For safety reasons, meals can be left at doorsteps when necessary. 
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5. Pricing is based on a min/day order; do we bill for the minimum noted or the actual sent if fewer than 
the minimum is delivered (in the event that fewer than the anticipated number of residents are enrolled 
into the program)? 
Answer: You should bill for only the number of meals sent should there be a smaller than 
anticipated request for service. 

 
6. What are the eligibility criteria for residents to participate?  

Answer: Recipients of meal must be residents of Jefferson Parish and be identified as Seniors 
65 years and older or as homebound adults age 60 – 64 who are at high-risk as defined by the 
CDC who are unable to access meals while staying at home. To be eligible, recipients must also 
not be receiving aid currently from any other federally-funded food assistance program. 
 

7. Do meals require beverage, fruit, snack or anything other than grain, veg and protein? Attachment B 
notes beverage and fruit and snack, though the meal requirements in 2.1.e does not. 
Answer: Beverage, Fruit, and Snack are required. 

  
 

 
Sincerely, 
 

           Sidney Duffy 
 

Sidney Duffy, Buyer II  
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 
 
 
 

RFP SUBMISSION: 
Proposer must acknowledge all addenda on the signature page. Proposer acknowledges receipt  
of this addendum on the signature page by entering the number that has been assigned to this 

 addendum 
 

This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP documents and specifications.  The 
contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents.  Changes made by this addendum shall take 
precedence over the documents of earlier date. 
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